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MEMO

TO: Public Works Commission

FROM: Andrew M. Beyer, P.E., Director of Public Works/City Engineer
DATE: June 13, 2024

RE: Public Works Commission Meeting of June 25, 2024

Agenda Item:

Review and take possible action: Award Sidewalk Replacement Program Contract #11-24 Base Bid A
to Next Generation Construction, LLC, Beloit, WI for $48,449.71

BACKGROUND:

The Engineering Division publicly opened bids for the Sidewalk Replacement Project, Contract #11-24, on
June 12, 2024.Three bids were received. After review of the bids received, the following base bid submitted by
Next Generation Construction, LLC appears to be in the best interest of the City pending available funding:

Base Bid A: Sidewalk Removal and Replacement: $48,449.71

Total cost to perform work is $48,449.71. Bid tab and Draft Resolution are attached.

Attachments:

Bid Tab
Draft Resolution
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